V/ST_,ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Y COUNTY OF YORK ,
STATE VS. - INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016GS4601482
ROY LEE BOOZER AW 2015A4610201848
' - {0 Date of Offense: 10/22/2015

. AKA: Roy Lge Boozer.

L URgce: Biackh. st 5t L ESexe N L Tk 3 A PG, Coge 8 v nA433H45 - el S S
poB{ ___ ..} SS#:[_ " DR Code #: R T AR
Address i & IVE
City, St)a_tf‘_ZélpJRock CHill, SC 29730-0000 ' MSEHRNTEN, S v
pi#l [ SID# SCO0619748 AT H AL JERI G 1w

i o
*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Y& G0 F COURT JUL 0 7 2016 :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the DéfdRdardt ﬁé%wa% €0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Cont Subs in Prox - i
In v1olat10n of § 44-53-445 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107 o

d NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT X SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS OO Mandatory GPS - O §17-25-45
A (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As ind'icted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def.’s initials)
Thepleais: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
\/M AL — 69393 NOU g, g‘tﬂ/\/ ’ % i / 4 9297 .
Mi'smon, Asﬁstant Solicitor SC Bar # i & Attorv(ey for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1 ommitted to the @ State Department of Corrections {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Wﬁw@or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to payafineof $___ prov1ded that upon the service of =3 d-a-ys-r‘mtm‘thsand or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for -’

mon&hsfi nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ce standard condmons of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

@ CONCURRENT or (I CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B/The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served p rsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 0\\/5

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child’Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: =~ '~ O Deferred b < [0 Def. Waives Hearing - [ Ordered - PTUP- p— .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publxc Servnce Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[0 Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
’ . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: » ' . Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 00 -D pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A} 2)}(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 AR DO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) " $150 s 150 -2
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 3  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 50-) §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prob
TOTAL $_290- 09 . N‘X@ \/LQ/
Presiding Judge: &\:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamiltor. Judge Bar ID: Tudge Code:

Court Reporter: {  Shuyls 2% Broom Sentence Date: Lo ={ L{—\ 3
SCCA/217 (03/2011) J



. g)y OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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COUNTY OF YORK . :

STATE VS. Lo lNDICTMENT/CASE# 2016GS4601481
ROY LEE BOOZER A/W: 2015A4610201847

AKA: Roy Lee Boozer T Date ofOffense 10/22/2015

woRagerBladk o T U710 cISexr Mol RS JE RIS Codel PR V;

DOB: | L ss#/ i - CDR Code#

Address: T - — S, 3.05

City, State TLip? T Rock riu SC 29730-0000 o o) -

DL# { ! - SID# SC00619748 . . b

*CDL Yes [ No 0 CMV Yes OO No [ Hazmat Yes- R U‘%’ ’JURH

In disposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defcntdariit‘};ﬁ Ul‘s_{ Y, SL CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Crack 2nd
In violation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

® NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT X SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS . 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
i {CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea 1s: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, %ﬁn by the State.
; : é’(— 69393 Q/@L’) LQ QM\, / 9297

helton, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorgéy for Defendant SC Bar #

~ WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /0 daysimemhs/ or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to ¢xcged years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 2 daysirmenths @ d or payment
of § ~— ___; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for \( ‘
Mo .@ nd subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
" CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[@The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. c’
00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
"0 RESTITUTION:" ~~ [ Deferred ~ ~° ~ "3 Def. Wiives Hearing’ ‘0 Ordered =~ PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: h) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED OO )
3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
_ ' May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: , ‘ _ : Substance Abuse Counseling (O
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (I
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-l-2ll (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lm -5 pmts. of § » ' Beginning :
§14-1-211 (A)2)}(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 54600
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 150 -00
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ : 00 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $_ 50O §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 $ during preBatio
TOTAL 5. D0 O3 @J@

. in
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton ?JSZ:BfrJlﬁge Judge Code: E! 1SS :

Court Reporter: Slllll(lwl Dyiroomn . Sentence Date: Lo =tt{—4(,
SCCA/217 (03/2011) J J ‘ lo



?"”S”I}TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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_ The charge is: X As indicted, 03 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

COUNTY OF YORK . } . ’

STATE VS. — t INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4601479
ROY LEE BOOZER - AW : : 2015A4610201845

AKA Roy Lee Boozer ) o 3 Date of Offense: | 10/082015

R Blac; IR L S = B *:EDT?‘”L S ‘ | "flr’ L - AeS33TS(RY L LT L

DOB T__ﬂ_ : ) .~ CDRCode#: 3015

Address; \ o _-“2335 i 15" PH 320!

City, State, Zip. Rock Hill SC 29730-0000 ARG F S SENF

DL#, L . - SID# SC00619748 n LAV REA I T3

*CDL ch D No O CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes &1 Noj@_EP}{ OF CQ[}? T _

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendanf}ﬁh'oi VR8I B T L SCONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Distribution Crack 2nd
In v101atnon of § 44- 53-375(B1 of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 3015

O NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT X SERIOUS J MOST SERIOUS (O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

(def.’s initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

Tl Z— .. /@@w@ Bmm AL

H ?fsﬁ H. ghelf@n ‘Assidant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendefl : A,tt]mey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant lS committed to the Me Department of Corrections 3 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 4 daysim or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service of > days#memhayment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

—a,

\ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which
are mconporated by reference. :

(-CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[(B-TTe Defendant is to be given credit for time s rved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections. Z

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunmon .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: * ™ (O Deferred " [JDéf. Waives Hearing [J Ordered = ~ PTUP - e e
Total: § plus 20% fee: h . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ . _ Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
A : May serve W/E beginning
Recipiént: : ’ . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' '$ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessmeuts 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wéekly/monthly_
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s loD-0> pmts. of § \ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 " $ : . '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . $ - Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ 960>
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s\go.0
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0O  Appointed PD or appoinfed'other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ E'OD ’ §47.12 requires-$564Q, be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 $ during prob# ‘
TOTAL 5. 230 J @ ’
] Presiding Judge: .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamllton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: _&j‘gé___

Court Reporter: Sh\y[eﬂ @VWM Sentence Date: (anQr[(p'

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



. STATE OF. SOUTH CAROLINA . degris ™ g, HJ prpy-

e X0 INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK ﬁmue 5. P 06 UL 07 201

BAV%L AAFILInN SC COUIT Oprpea's
CLEN}" gF LOJHT

At a Court of General Sessmnsggg‘nv@ned on5May 12, 2016 the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUT_ION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK
The defendant, Roy Lee Boozer, did on or about October 22, 2015, in York County, with

knowledge that he was within a one half mile radius of the grounds of Lige Street Park, a
publfc or private elementary, middle, or secondary school; a pubiic playground or pafk' a
public vocatlonal or trade school or technical educational center; or a public or prlvate
college or umversﬂy, distribute, sell manufacture, or unlawfully possess with intent to
distribute Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110,

et seq., Code of Laws of' South Carolina, all in violation of Section 44-53-445, Code of

RECEWED -

.. L.aws .of-South Carolina.-(:] 976, asamended,):.v;.;; PO AN SR “ IS S

“Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

MISTI H. SHELTON ‘
' ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- O /4% 2.

'After being fully advised as to my legal

‘:: WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
13 , . ?} the Grand Jury.
L BEU The State of South Carolina |
Witnessi;}nig‘;‘;é Officer: T. Hager County of York Defendant
T
I

ARREg;ST WARRANT NUMBER

fee
-

1
201 5A461 0201848
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

'MAY 12, TERM 2016

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

e

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.

R o Bagen.

Foreperson of PetﬁJu:y
Date: , T B

A ROY LEE BOOZER
persor of Grand Jury ' ‘7
Date: /.2 /¢
; . VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
| DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED.
SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A
N PARK

SC Code: § 44-53-445
CDR Code: 0107

Defendant

' Witness:
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